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Egypt's George III 

From: Marty TOrreyL-___ __ 86 
[RELEASE IN PART BS[ 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Egypt's George III 

A, 

Caught your press conference yesterday. Couldn't help thinking of early American revolutionaries and their grievances with 
King George III , when you spoke of the rights denied to the Egyptians and media corps in the streets in Cairo. History 
teaches. Great stuff on your parL.but horrible situation there given the potential for further unrest in that region. Guess we 
have to remember our own roots, trust, and pray for the best. Good luck with it all. Glad you're in it, but wish less difficult. 
Better 'adventures' ahead no doubt. Optimism. 
MH 
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